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From: Logan Deni <ldeni@chicopeema.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 1:16 AM

Cc: Staff Law <lawstaff@chicopeema.gov>
Subject: response to public search request

 

 

To whom this may concern,

 

The City of Chicopee Building Department received your information request pertaining to the
property located at 78 Catherine Street, Chicopee Massachusetts. In response to your request for
information on above reference property, we have research our files and presented the following:
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1.                  Copies of permits? Please see the following attachment above.

2.                  Copies of violations? A diligent search of our department’s records did not reveal any
documents to your request.

 

I trust this will meet your needs. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me directly.

 

 

Best Regards, Logan

 

Logan Deni, Clerk

City of Chicopee / Building Department

ldeni@chicopeema.gov / 413 594 1440

 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential and may
be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified
to: (i) delete the message and all copies; (ii) do not disclose, distribute or use the message in any
manner; and (iii) notify the sender immediately. (iv) The recipient should check this email and any
attachments for the presence of malware. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused
by any Malware transmitted by this email.
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